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[EPER (European Pollutant Emission Register) |
http://www.eper.ec.europa.eu/eper/
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http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/business/topics/pollution/32254.aspx
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[EPER (European Pollutant Emission Register)| http://www.eper.de/

TS5

[PER (Pollutant Emission Register) |
http://www.emissieregistratie.nl/erpubliek/bumper.nl.aspx

X H

[TRI (Toxics Release Inventory)] http://www.epa.gov/tri/
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[TOXNET] http://toxnet.nim.nih.gov/
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[NPRI (National Pollutant Release Inventory)] http://www.ec.gc.ca/pdb/npri/
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[NPI (National Pollutant Inventory)] http://www.npi.gov.au/
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[TRI (Toxic Release Inventory)| http:/ncis.nier.go.kr/total/triopen/default.jsp?sort=6&sub_sort=1
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[PRTR] http://www.unece.org/env/pp/prir.ntm
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http://www.oecd.org/department/0,2688,en_2649 34411_1_1_1_1_1,00.html
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[Scorecard] http://www.scorecard.org/
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[Pollution Watch] http://www.pollutionwatch.org/
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— RIEEBREREIBATKESRARZIIL—T \ 045-210-4107
= http://www.pref.kanagawa.jp/osirase/taikisuisitu/kagaku/prtr/index_prtr.ntml
— BEAEREERL R EIER | 045-671-2487
http://www.city.yokohama.jp/me/kankyou/kaihatsu/kisei/kagaku/index.ntml
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BiaiAg EiEE EHEES BHER—LN—IF7 RUR
i EERE S EC B L Y I SREY [ 044-200-2532
i http://www.city.kawasaki.jp/30/30kagaku/home/kagaku/kagakutop.htm
spEEs | PAEERRAREAERRSR | 042-769-8241
- http://www.city.sagamihara.kanagawa.jp/kankyo/index.ntml
P BR4EE - BIENEENRTRERSE | 025-280-5154
http://www.pref.niigata.lg.jp/kankyotaisaku/ 12070692666 14.html
P BRISE RIS R E R | 025-226-1371
" http://www.city.niigata.jp/info/kantai/mizu/PRTR/PRTP.htm
— EEBELEBIBRER | 076-444-3144
= http://www.pref.toyama.jp/cms_sec/1706/index.html
- BIEEERESR | 076-443-2086
= http://www.city.toyama.toyama.jp/division/kankyou/kankyouhozen/index.htm
ZIIR Bt ERR RIS R )L — T | 076-225-1463
http://www.pref.ishikawa.jp/kankyo/kankeihourei/shidou/PRTR-HP/prtrhome.htm
Ee RERIEENRIEBSRIRIEEIEEESE \ 0776-20-0303
http://www.erc.pref.fukui.jo/chem/prtr/index.html
LiEus FMRIBEATKEREFATIEY \ 055-223-1510
http://www.pref.yamanashi.jp/taiki-sui/65_043.html
— BEHKATBEIATIESE | 026-235-7177
http://www.pref.nagano.jp/kankyo/mizutaiki/taiki/prtr/t-prtr.ntm
BE BRI REER | 026-224-8034
http://www.city.nagano.nagano.jp/
S RIBSERERERIRISER \ 058-272-1111 (N 2696. 2697)
http://www.pref.gifu.lg.jp/pref/s 11264 /taiki/prtrHP/index.ntm
— <5 - BEEEERL EEER | 054-221-2258
R http://www.pref.shizuoka.jp/kankyou/ka-050/taiki/prtr/prtr_top.htmi
— BRI SEERSEARIEY | 054-221-1358
R http://www.city.shizuoka.jp/deps/kankyohozen/kagakubussitsuindex.ntml
—_— BIEEEIEReR | 053-453-6170
& http://www.city.hamamatsu.shizuoka.jp/businessindex/env/prtr.ntm
— EEESE TEHEIRIE U RUHE T IL—T | 052-954-6212
http://www.pref.aichi.jp/kankyo/katsudo-ka/jigyo/prtr/index.html
SEE R EtRIRIE R R AR IR SRR A S L2 M E R ER \ 052-972-2677
http://www.city.nagoya.jp/jigyou/gomi/kankyohozen/kogai/kagaku/
- BISEIBRSR | 0532-51-2395
http://www.city.toyohashi.aichi.jp/kankyo_hozen/index.html
T BISBIBRSE | 0564-23-6194
http://www.city.okazaki.aichi.jp/menul 126.html
- BIEEIERS R | 0565-34-6628
= http://www.city.toyota.aichi.jp/division/ae00/ae03/index.html
—z8 RIESMERHERRRE EXIRE \ 059-224-2380
http://www.pref.mie.jop/EARTH/
_— EEIRIEEENELER | 077-528-3456
Ll http://www.pref.shiga.jp/d/biwako/index.ntml
- RS R s | 075-414-4707
i http://www.pref.kyoto.jp/prtr/
. BEREREECEEEEER | 075-213-0928
= http://www.city.kyoto.lg.jp/kankyo/soshiki/5-2-3-0-0_1.html
KRR REEMWKESREEEERERSFLEMERRIIN—T \ 06-6944-9247
. http://www.epcc.pref.osaka.jp/main/chemical/index.html
P BIEREE RS ISRy | 06-6615-7988
http://www.city.osaka.lg.jp/kankyo/page/0000056 158.html
® RERBRERESIRIEESREFEYER \ 072-228-7474
http://www.city.sakai.lg.jp/city/info/_kankei/chem/chem_top.html
EEE ENREIREEERRIEEMERIE AR \ 078-362-3276
http://www.kankyo.pref.nyogo.jp/JPN/apr/topics/new-prtr/prtrindex.htm
- BEREEA SRSt e S | 078-322-5312

http://www.city.kobe.lg.jp/life/recycle/environmental/chemical/index_02.html
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. <SUBIEERRE RBREIERES | 0742-27-8734
= http://www.eco.pref.nara.jp/prtr/index.ntml
ague | R ARSI | 073-441-2683
http://www.pref.wakayama.lg.jp/prefg/032100/prtr/
i HEERISIK A RURIER | 0857-26-7206
g http://www.pref.tottori.lg.jp/dd.aspx?menuid=20422
EiRe RIBEREIRIEERR EEMBEEER Y YT \ 0852-22-6445
! http://www.pref.shimane.lg.jp/environment/kankyo/kankyo/kagaku/
LIS EEREINRIE IR Y E IR \ 086-226-7305
http://www.pref.okayama.jp/soshiki/detail.html?lif_id=6097
- BERRBRSE | 086-803-1280
http://www.city.okayama.jp/kankyou/kankyoukisei/
. BISUYA VBRI RS | 086-426-3391
http://www.city.kurashiki.okayama.jp/dd.aspx?menuid=1637
s e BB EIRIER | 0867-72-6124
http://www.city.niimi.okayama.jp/?ID=5017
— EBEERREENRERSE | 082-513-2920
http://www.pref.hiroshima.lg.jp/eco/g/index.ntml
- BERIRILF— R CERERS R | 082-504-2692
http://www.city.hiroshima.lg.jp/www/genre/0000000000000/1110547527754/index.html
= BRI TR REE | 0823-25-3551
http://www.city.kure.lg.jp/~kankyo/index.html
- BEEEREETEERSE | 084-928-1072
http://www.city.fukuyama.hiroshima.jp/life/detail.php?hdnKey=4104
L B TR RUR AR (LS Y BRI | 083-933-3034
http://eco.pref.yamaguchi.lg.jp/env/index.htm
— S RBE RS R RS BTy | 088-621-2271
- http://www.pref.tokushima.jp/docs/2005052400097
=12 RIESMEIRIEESIERARRES RIEREIIL T | 087-832-3219
- http://www.pref.kagawa.jp/USERS/s 149 10/kankyo/taiki/taiki_top.ntm#
. BRBENEERRERRE | 089-912-2347
Sk http://www.pref.ehime.jp/030kenminkankyou/060kankyou/00005442040812/PRTRmain.htm
] AR R R IR A R | 088-821-4524
= http://www.pref.kochi.lg.jp/~kankyout/prtr/index.ntml
— BERERS AT | 092-643-3359
http://www.pref.fukuoka.lg.jp/soshiki/ 1900200.html
s | ERmREEREEARE R | 093-582-2290
http://www.city kitakyushu.jp/pcp_portal/PortalServiet?DISPLAY_ID=DIRECT&NEXT_DISPLAY_ID=UOOO004&CONTENTS_ID=16295
B RIEERERRBIRIERER(EE5RYWESED) \ 092-733-5386
http://kankyo.city.fukuoka.lg.jp/data/kagaku/index.html
3R <SUBEASEER RIS | 0952-25-7774
= http://www.pref.saga.lg.jp/at-contents/kankyo/kankyo/env/sonota/prtr.ntm
. SRS RR IR | 095-895-2356
; http://www.pref.nagasaki.jo/kankyo/dept/index.php
o RIBERENIRIBIREFAT- LY EN \ 096-333-2269
B http://www.pref.kumamoto.jp/soshiki/43/
BN, L ERIBEIRIBREFATIREN \ 097-506-3114
“ http://www.pref.oita.jp/13350/shokai/
— EESMEEEERAT LYY | 0985-26-7085
= http://www.pref.miyazaki.lg.jp/
U BETEERSEARESE | 0985-21-1761
=1 http://www.city.miyazaki.miyazaki.jp/
EREE RIEMBEHIREREFREEER \ 099-286-2624
http://www.pref.kagoshima.jp/kurashi-kankyo/kankyo/kagaku/prtr/index.html
Eren | POSRAREGRSRKER | 099-216-1298
- http://www.city.kagoshima.lg.jp/_1010/shimin/4kankyoricicle/4-4kankyohozen/4-3-22prtr.ntml
S YLBEEHERSE | 098-866-2236
o http://www.pref.okinawa.jp/kankyouhozen/index.html
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F 17 REEREREMRERER
T100-8975 RRETLHXENE1-2-2
TEL.03-3581-3351 (R#E6358) FAX.03-3580-3596
E-mail ehs@env.go.jp
http://www.env.go.jp/chemi/prtr/riskO.html
http://www.env.go.jp/chemi/communication/index.ntml
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